From: Andrew Keim

To: Rob Hogan

Cc: Erank Ford; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: WWTP shut down

Date: Monday, August 30, 2010 12:27:51 PM
Hi Rob,

Acknowledged.

Please proceed as required.
Please ensure the required sampling is completed and results forwarded to both the NWB and our
offices.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> "Rob Hogan" <r.hogan@ucity.igaluit.nu.ca> 8/30/2010 2:19 PM >>>
Hello Andrew, Do to the amount of rainfall 1 would like to give 10 days
notice to decant the sewage lagoon We would like to decant our lagoon in
preparation for our yearly maintenance on the WWTP. We are looking at
between two to four days down time at the plant & would like to start as
soon as the lagoon is emptied. ------- Any questions or concerns please
don't hesitate to call -Thanks

Robert Hogan
Foreman, Utilidor
City of Igaluit

Phone (867)975-8509
Fax (867)979-5922
Cell (867)222-2941


mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:r.hogan@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
mailto:f.ford@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

